
From: United States Department of Labor [mailto:subscriptions@subscriptions.dol.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 9:46 AM 
To:  
Subject: Prohibition of DOL H-2B Processing Temporarily Lifted 
 

You are subscribed to the latest news releases from the U.S. Department of Labor, ETA-Office of Foreign 
Labor Certification.  Read Announcement here. 

On March 18, 2015, the federal district court in the Northern District of Florida issued an order effectively 
permitting DOL to restart its processing of H-2B applications under the 2008 rule immediately and to 
continue processing applications under that rule through April 15, 2015. Effective immediately, DOL will 
begin processing H-2B applications under the 2008 rule and will continue to do so through April 15th. Under 
the terms of the court's March 18th order, any application for certification or prevailing wage determination 
that has not completed DOL processing by the time the stay ends as of April 16, 2015 may no longer be 
processed under the 2008 H-2B rule. 
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